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On behalf o . Member from the Cabinet of the First Vice-President of the

European Commission, Mr Frans Timmermans:

vear I,

I would like to thank you for your kind invitation on behalf of Ms Emma Marcegaglia, President of
the Business Europe and Mr Markus Beyrer, Director General, addressed to the First Vice-
President of the European Commission, Mr Frans Timmermans to participate to the Business
Europe's annual Advisory and Support Group CEO event which will take place on 27 November
2018 in Brussels.

Mr Timmermans asked me to pass on his apologies that with great regret he is unable to give a
positive reply to your invitation due to already taken institutional commitments on that day in
question and he has asked me to convey his best wishes.

We wish every success to the event and we believe that there will be future opportunities for Mr
Timmermans to participate.

Thank you in advance for your understanding.

With best regards,

Cabinet of First Vice-President Frans Timmermans

(2]

European Commission
BERL-12/222
B-1049 Brussels/Belgium

@ec.europa.eu

From:m@businesseurope.eu]
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 139 PM

To: CAB TIMMERMANS CONTACT







Subject: Invitation to Vice President Timmermans - BusinessEurope's ASG CEO Event 2018 -
Tuesday 27 November

Dear Vice-President,

Please find attached an invitation letter signed by BusinessEurope President Emma
Marcegaglia and Director General Markus J. Beyrer inviting you for our annual Advisory
and Support Group CEO Event, this year on Tuesday 27 November.

Yours sincerely,

I
(2]

168 Avenue de Cortenberg
1000 Brussels — Belgium
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Tel (landline) :
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